e

U.S Department of
Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N52MM 21064870
1. Alircraft :
Make Model Series
CESSNA 210N CENTURION
Name (As shown on registra!ion certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner VOGT THOMAS M address2189 STANFORD AVE
OGT THOM ciySAINT PAUL smeMN
Zip551 05 CountryUSA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
[:] g AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) A —
D [:] POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency
NameWIPAIRE INC O |u.s. Certificated Mechanic O l Manufacturer
Address1700 HENRY AVE [0 |Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciySO ST PAUL stateMN ® | certificated Repair Station RJWR390K
zip55075 country JSA O | Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
10/15/08

),
PAUL G DAUPHINAIS / /
O\.\

7. Approval for Return to Servldﬁ

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected'in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

& APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

FAA Flt Standards X - Person Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Oranaization Department of Transport
BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authori?{ion
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual /
Designation No. P
RJWR390K 10/15/08 AUL G DAUPHINAIS /(,




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

N52MM 10/15/08

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

USED SAME AS ORIGINAL FASTENER SIZE AND SPACING. OBSERVED STANDARD PRACTICES FROM CESSNA MM SRM AND
AC43.13-1B. AILERON BALANCED TO MM SPEC. WEIGHT AND BALANCE NEGLIGBLE

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

REPAIRED RH AILERON BY REPLACING SKIN PN 1221006-21, RIB PN 1221066-8, RIB PN 1221066-15 AND BEARINGS PN MS24462-4.

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

of Transportation OF
ice Idenhfs

Federal Aviation

Administration »,4.:~VQ & é éé/

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Pn'nt‘or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Cessna Model 210N
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21064870 N52MM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner THOMAS M. VOGT 2189 STANFORD AVE.
: ST. PAUL, MN 55105
3. For FAA Use Only
TZ BATA (DENTIFIED HERENT COVFLITS ViTH AFPUCABLE AFM03-
TS BENEES ¢ seve v il ron s oeo S
ELSRTEED ARG TOCOHFCIAMITY ISPECTION -
son Atmoﬂzaowm FAR 4§J 5 avaren MSP FSBO
34 ] et By
BRIE "/ / EAAINSPECTON
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ifem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
P T
7
PROPELLER > C@
@/ 1 /i //\
Type /[/// ' 4 > @
APPLIANCE 79
Manufacturer S/\’ - ‘97
I
Ot 1

6. Conformity Statement

‘A, Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

MODERN AVIONICS, INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic

QI2R110L

10000 FLYING CLOUD DRIVE Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55347 X

Manufacturer

D.

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
04-22-1997

Signature of Authorized Indiyt

ual

MODERN AAICS, INC.

Sl

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY
T i i Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canadian Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indi Hual
~_ 5 Designation No. Né/
S—P~27 QI2R110L. KURT SCHENBEL

(12-58)

orm




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be !
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. .

8. Description of Work Accomplished »
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. {dentify with alrcraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) “

CESSNA 210N S/N 21064870, N52MM

REMOVED THE FOLLLOWING:
Apollo 618

INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING:
Bendix/King KLN89B GPS, TSO’ed C129 class Af, originally installed under STC #SA00244WI-D.

installed the GPS receiver in the radio stack in the location the Loran receiver was removed. Installed the MD41
.528 in the Pilot instrument panel. The GPS steering information is switched onto the pilots HSI and the autopilot
left/right input via the MD41-528. All switches and required annunciators are located in the MD41-528. The GPS
antenna Is located on top of the fuselage above the cockpit.

DOCUMENTATION: .
AC43.13 1A chapter 11, paragraphs 424, 429, 443, 450, 519
chapter 15, paragraphs 750, 841, 842
2A chapter 2, paragraphs 21, 22, 23, 27
chapter 3, paragraphs 36, 38(b)
AC20-138 chapter 8 for follow on IFR installation.
Bendix/King KLN89 installation manual p/n 006-10522-0001 Rev. 1, June 1995

STC #SA00244WI-D
MD41-528 installation manual #7016298 rev. 1

Ground and flight tests confirm normal operation and accuracy meets the requirements stated in AC20-138 for
follow on IFR installations.

GPS system does not interfere with any other systems.
The maximum continuous electrical load does not exceed 80% of the total rated generator capacity.

A copy of the FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement, dated MAY 0§ 1097 was installed in aircraft Flight
Manual.

Panel is placarded "GPS NOT APPROVED FOR IFR", pending IFR approval.

Weight and Balance and Equipment list updated. Maintenance records updated. Placed pilot operating handbook
in aircraft.

D Additional Sheels Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-763-012/60157



e R ERSTL Y T

{ ;.. ¥ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION | LA gl W 5*;_;:;:.;;;“ i “| Form Apﬁroz;ec? - ,
P FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION RECEIVED | Bt Burcau No. 04-R060:1 - :

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION  FRA—IEO |[smc "I’;Egﬁlﬁﬁ‘ﬁfog”ﬁ““

, : (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or A;':vplic:mc.,;?_‘pi\m‘\j° Beli BEu-—Rb | //f))/}/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrie;. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. : i

A MAKE R MODERN.  whilain s,
; L AIRCRAFT Cessna 210N *® 210N - i
: N SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
‘ 210-64870 N52MM
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER King Aviation Serxrvices Inc. Love Field Airport LB-2-
Dallas TX 75235 )

. ) . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY.

) ' ' 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION . 5. TYPE
uNIt MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. ALTER-
’ . REPAIR |~
AIRFRAME Crorrrrrrsrrrresrerese (As described in item 1 above)eorrssssrssssrrsrsrssrrss e ) - X
POWERPL'ANT . - : . R = .
PROPELLER
TYPE
- ' * 3
| APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER ) 4 .

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
i A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS -~ | . © . B..KIND OF -AGENCY- . @&~ s:}.-u C} CERTIFICATE NO.
: X |u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ' B

Edwin J. Stewart -
. : FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

RitteriStr. -15:D7022 ;Lheinf .| ¢ |CERIFICATED REPAIR, STATION ; ©
echt. 2 w. Germany . | manuEacTURER I T

A4&P215707226IA

= = = - e . ST = - -

D. I cestify thac the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
, attachments hereto bave been made in accordance with the requirements of Part.43.of the U.S. Federal ‘Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. : B

e

DATE =~ "~ - T= ¥ = " 7 TSIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

November 14, 1988 : S
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration-and is-*{] APPROVED [JREJECTED . RN :
| . — T e R [l W - v e P L - iliy VLT | OTHER (Specify) 7S ¢ JATATnd MELL AL ar- !
e of . [FAA AT STANDARDS | | MANUFACTURER —, ... |, — | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (pecity) : i
INSPECTOR K ; N
BY. T ) L " | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ~* "~~~ - " ¥
=**] % | FAA DESIGNEE '***: | = | REPAIR STATION .OF TRANSPORT INSPECTO! L I
v N . ' ' | OF AIRCRAFT . i AT YR A:’«Mr\n-ﬂ'-t'f"i raRs 1 9
DATE OF :APPROVAL OR. ... |CERTIFICATE OR t{.i;s: |SIGNATURE .OF ‘AHTHORIZED ,INDIVIDUAL nyiy symyes s utiss BSOSl
REJECTION e . |DESIGNATION NO. VEA RN B ‘ . e DT
A&P215707 RPN — e
11/14/1988 07226 IR enind” 4, €T AR L

FAA Form 337 (7-67) ; <(§320)
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION.
_(Algframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliz_mce)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

MSP FSDO 21/5

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent ravision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such viclation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
- Cessna 210N
1. Alrcraft Serial No. Natlonality and Reﬁlstration Mark
21064870 N52MM
Name (As shown on registration cartificate} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
20 Thomas M. Vogt 2189 Stanford Ave
wnes St. Paul, MN 55105
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Maodel Serial No. Repalr Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
RECEIVE]
Paopa.f.snﬂ ‘ o ‘ Bl 7SEP 0 1 1995
Type .
TR !ﬁ
=2 ‘
APPLIANCE Manufacturer . F S D C

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Regent Aviation
529 Eaton St. .
St. Paul, MN 55107

U.8. Certificated Machanic

., | Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X Cartificated Repair Station

CRS YRJR-826K

Manufacturer .

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have bean made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
8-30-95

7. Approval for Return To Service

Sigr_!atur of Authorired {ndividual
%/// y A E

o

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is * Y(J APPROVED D REJECTED Y
. : Other {Speci *
}-;:;Ap:é:bftandards . Manufacturer {nspection Authorization e_ (~pe‘§:__f)t)>
BY
FAADesignee  |X X |Repair Station B P oved by T ransport

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatyre of Autherized Individual - -
Daesignation No. o
8-30-95 crs YRJR-826K LY ) 95
FAA Form 337 (12-85) 0




T NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be ertared-in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure coqtim.:la:d gg_ng]ity wg'tfg‘ tl_zp applicable airworthiness requirements.

IR Lk AT _

8. Description of Work Accomplished . — o .
(If more space is requirad, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work comgleted.)

Insta]ied Continental I0-550-L 6B engine. Installation
in accordance with Bonair Avaition Co. STC SA00274 AT.
No weight or balance change. -

END

T o ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO, 28 DATE: 7 - 3 -.°9

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . | L . Form Approved
. N P - Budgef Burean No. 04-R0GO0.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION : s
: 1 ; . . . FOR FAA USE ONLY ___J,

(Airf MAJC;’R REP‘I“R' I:ND :LTERAEODI{ ) OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
irirame, Fowerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) 2 M - 1= 00 ACL -tS

1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type all entries.  Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9—
. for instructions and disposition of this form. e

- |make ‘ ~[mopEL
2100 ¢

CESSHNA
1. ?ﬁCRAFT NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

SERIAL NO, . .
21054870 Usa N-5S2MM

NAME (As shown on registration certifitate) - - - | ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

' ’ ‘2189 STANFORD AVE.

2. OWNER B
THOMAS H. VOGT ST. PAUL..MN. 55105
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY - .

5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

SERIAL NO. REPAIR

XX

As described in item 1 cbove)ererrer

AIRFRAME e ad

POWERPLANT

¥

PROPELLER

| APPUANCE s

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENF - - : .
= B. KIND OF ‘AGENCY : __C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S,” CERTIFICATED, MECHANIC

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

"R.C. AVIONICS : ~ | ForEIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC B »
294 AIRPORT ROAD XPEERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION {7 KPSRY9sM
ST. PAUL. MN 55107 .

. D. I certify that the repair and/or alteratioh made to
ereto have been made in accardance with the requirements of Parc ‘43 of the U.S.

attachmencs h L
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to'the best of my knqwledge.
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

| MANUFACTURER

the unit(s) identified 'in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
Federal Aviation Regulations

DATE

11./706/921
0

: Alan

- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN .10 SERVICE 7 .

, the unit identified in item *f was i(r:x_slpected in the manner prescribed by *
d is [ KAPPROVED [JREJECTED

OTHER (Specify) -

Pursuane to the authority given persons specified below,
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration an

INSRECTIQEW AUTHORIZATION

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER
INSPECTOR .
= CANADIAN DEFARTMENT .

FAA DESIGNEE §PA|& STATION ‘OF TRANSPORT ‘INSPECTOR ~
. X OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR’ SIGNATURE. OF A HORIZED INDIVIDUAL: .

JEJECTION : DESIGNATION NO, S 87 %/7 ' a
11,0691 KPSR?96M |~ Alan é//l;e : 5@4{5 R

FAA Form 337 (7-67y - . o S (8320)

BY




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY!'
CAMERA NO. -,

_ NOTICE .

“"Weight and bolance or operating limitafion changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

“’An alteration-must -be compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. ) S - ’

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work c‘o‘nipbfed._} .

S | _ R.C." AVIONIGS FAA' CRS KPSR99EM
.. - | INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING: R :

0 pmmmmemey . ¢ smrmeme
. ‘| v stEC svsTEmM eopss/auTo TRIM 0 SA51485W-D/SA602TS©-D

The- apbove 1nstallation conforms to. approved methods 1e
AC-43-13-2A where applicable,’ chapter . 2, paragraph 23.
section; a, b, ¢, .-d, paragraph 27, section: a, b, c, d. e.
Ramp and £lright checked above installation. i1nstalled systems
perform to. manufacturers sperfic?tibns, and doesn-t i1nterfere
with other aircraft systems. Added electrical load doesn't
exceed aircraft charging system capabilities. Updgted alrcraft

) - welght and balance to reflect these changes, ana made
[ . approprilate log book entries.

"ALAN J. AKEE 476641510
11/06/91

S {"[7] "ADDITIONAL . SHEETS “ARE ‘ATTACHED

77 %S GOVERNMENT RRINTING OFFICE: 1877-771.021/280




E CA‘!ERA NO.
T A A L T et

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only
Office Identification

‘ P I MSP FSDO.

INSTRUGTIONS: Prlnt ortypeall entries. Ses FAR 43.9 FARA43 Appenmx B and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol) torinstructions -
. and di§position of this form. This report is required by taw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fatlure to reporl canresultin acivil penalty not to exceed 51 000

; MAJO‘R REPAIR AND ALTERAT!DN
(Airirame, Powerplant‘Propeller, or Appltance)

! for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1956) s P N -
S Make’ . C Model - -
S : CESSNA NSRS i U IPYAN ‘
- 1. Alreraft Serial No. ; . Nationality and Registration Mark
- _ 21 0644870 . _ LSA NS2MM .-
N Name (As shown on registration cemhcafe) . . Address (As shown on registration certificate) 4 . - B z

THOMAS® H. . VOGT -} |0 . 2189 STANFORD AWENUE

2. Owner b
- N 3 ST. PAUL, MN 55103
¢ j . 3. For.FAA Use Only: -
B " . 1. 4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit ) BE ’ Make T 5 : i Model . F Serial No. Repair . Alteration

AIRFRAME . " : (As described in' ltem 1 above) XX

POWERPLANT ‘

PROPELLER .

Typa - .
PPLIAN L L N ’ o . ' A -

- A-. PLIANCE Manutacturer . . ) : Y

6. Confarmity Statement

A.-Apency's Name and Address . B. Kind ot Agency C. Ceriificate No.
- U.S. Certificatéed Mechanic : .

1 R. C « AVIONICS Faraign Certificated Mechanic
’ 294 AIRPORT ROAD : XX _| Certiticated flepair Station . KPSR?;éM
ST. PAUL, MN 551 : ) Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/ar alteration madae ta the unit(s) identified in |tem 4 above and described on the raverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the bast of my knowledge. .

Date . ’ Signatyye of Authorized Individuai
. JAaN, 12, 1990 ,{];n,-‘ [/an,OL,\ @u«L

David R. Van Den BroeKe 474747092
7. Approval for Retuiny Ta Service

Pursuant to the authority glven persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Awation Administration and is X)J AFPROVED O REJECTED .

- . Other (Specif
5 ;Asg:ézbftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity) . i
Y + - .
. . : : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee b Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group )
Date oprproval ‘or Rejection Certiticate or Signat of Authorized Indiyiqual
Designation No. . . 1//‘ B‘Lédk
. ol AL PN
JQN . 12, 1990 KPSRP24M : David E dan Dep Broske 424742002

FAA Form 337 (12-88) N




FAA AIRCRAFT.ﬁEGISTRY
CAMERA NO, DATE.

L T T e i

-

1.23_9

companble with all prewous allaratlons fo assura c

"NOTICE

We:ght and baianc or operatmg hmltatron changss shall be antéred in the appropnate aircraft record. An aiteration mustbe
ptmued canform:ty w:th the apphcable alrwarthlness requ:remen ts. -

K S

ey ¢,a~

8. Deserlptlon ‘of WorkAecompllshed s
(If rrrora:space IS reqmred atrach addirlonal sheer .

 INSTALLED THE FDLLONING
DESCRIPTION - -

.APOLLO 418 LORAN C

,MISC. ITEMS - oy

The 'iﬁstalYééiOn‘\don¥6ﬁms

‘changes, = and
was placarded as

made the appropriate

.Install®d an -
was mounted to the
doubler . fabricated
the aircraft skin.

aircraft sKin

out
“ CURRENT WEIGHT -AND BALANCE 01-12~%0

EMPTY WEIGHT:
2432 .93

CATEGORY.
NORMAL

_David R.

"' Additional Sh

_..ta

CENTER OF"

Are Attached

7REFERENCE

_APOLLO_560-00374

- AC-43=13-2A

L ACT20-1 21 A

aj:prcwed

3 above me thods

R AC-43-13-2A where . appllcab}e, ‘chapter.. 2, - paragraph 23,
sectlong s by ey Tl paragraph 27, sectioni a, b, c, d, e.
Ramp and flight €éhecked .above rnstal]atlon, installed systems
perform tae = manufacturers - specifications, and doesn’ t-
interfere with other aircraft - systems. Added electrical
load doesn’t exceed. .adircraft charging system capabilities.
Updated aircraft weight™ - and balance to reflect these

log book entri

“LORAN C Approved for UFR Use ONLY",

emergency» comm antenna at F/S 87.00.

which was do

of 2024—T8—0405a1umin0m and riveted to

GRAVITY
42.16

Van Den 'Broeke 474767092
&0 L-l 2—-90 -

5 T

ie

es.. The Loran

THe antennda
ubled with a~

USEFUL LOAD
1347.05




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY’
CAMERA NO. [N -DATE: 7

et " P

" DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved )
Budger Bureau No. 04-R060.1

S FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . © !
MO . : . FOR FAA USE ONLY .
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . OFFicE mEN“H%I'ON . -
AGCL- cARIX-1Y

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applicmce)‘
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thercof)
fordnstructions and disposition ro[ this form, . . o
MAKE" A R = MODEL
‘ X CESSNA ) - : 210 :
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. - . o NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

210-54870 RIS UJ.S5.. N-52MM
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) . . || ADDRESS (As shown on._registration certificate)

’ - 444 CEDER ST. MERITOR TWR

ST. PAUL. MN. 55101

2. OWNER '
. THOMAS M. VOGT

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

i
. o
e

4. URIT IDENTIFICATION : : 5. TYPé
; : ALTER-

MODEL SERIAL NO.
\ REF.
EPAIR ATION

KK

AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above)s

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER .

TYPE

APPL.IAP.‘CE MAHUFACYU!EIV" '

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT e
) C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . B, KIND OF AGENCY

: ) o T U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

R.C. AVIONICS ! e o FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC : .

270 AIRPORT ROAD ¢ T X9 CERIIFICATED REPAIR STATION R Cl4-42
ST. PAUL. MN 55107  mANUFACTURER : i

the unit(s) identificd in item 4 aboye and dc:scribed on the reverse or
ederal Aviation Regulations

D. I certify that the repair A'nd/or"a'ltention made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43. of. the U.S5. F
and thac the information furnished herein is’ true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE . ] i ] SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZER MMRQIVIDUAL - -
SRt ta M ﬁr‘m
C, Ala . L 476641 0] .

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
as ins[;cctcd in the manner prescribed by

Pursuant to the authority given persons specificd below, the unit identified in item 4 wa
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminiscration and is. XMAPPROVED [[JREJEC

OTHER (Spwcify)
o -

FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - [ INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR )

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE - |~ >{EPAI&‘"§TATION : OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
: . : -] OF AIRCRAFT - ;

DATE OF APPROYAL. OR . CERTIFICATE OR o | SIGNATURE - OF AUTHQRIZED . INDIVIDUAL ..

REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO. -
Qi 18,891 Cld-42- Ala < %610
24 )

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

Tt (8320)

. F




. FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

7.12.89.

CAMERA NO. [N DATE:

T

T NOTICE . .

fWeight and baolance or operating limitotion changes shall ‘be _enterre\a—irlvhﬂig' apprdpriafe aircraft record.
" An_alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to-assure ‘continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements. :

i . -

v

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is requirerd,‘am':ch,qddifion'ol sheets.. Identify with air-
_craft nationality ond registration mark and date ‘work completed.} =i e

T é}.;ﬁ S . R.C: AVIONICS. FAA.CRS/C14-42 -
INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING: . . - . ‘

<" :DISCRIPTION S
.. SIGTRONICS SPA-400 INTERCOM -

SPA-400 MANUAL

" The''  above installation conforms ' to - approved' methods ie
7 AC=43-13-2A - where applicable, " chapter 2, - paragraph 23.
©sectioni. .a, b, . c, d, - paragraph 27, section; a, b, ¢, d, e.
_Ramp -and flight checked above ‘installation,. installed systems
..perform -to - manufactures 5spec1f}cations, and doesn”t interfere
with other aircraft systems. Added electrical toad doesn”t

- exceed aircraft charging system capabilities. Aircraft weight &
balance was not updated. Weight change of 6o0z. is negligible.

: .. .. ... .. . ALAN J. AK&FE 476641610
: 01/19/88

. [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

*ruU.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977-771.021/344

.




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o -
CAMERA NO. [N DATE: 7 _ /2. 89 .

Form Approved
O.M.B. No. 2120-0018

APPL] CATION FOR . 1 ' msTRUCTIONS — an or'typa. Do not write in shaded aroas; these are for FAA
- 1 ESS . use only. Submit original only to an FAA Re i)
AlawonTHlN EEET - § - spaceisrequired, use an attachment. For special flight permlls complete Sections

CERTIFICATE __ . .| f'j“""°’f’"““"""°‘?',”°; ol ey

3. AIRCHAFI' MODEL: DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFR. Fkﬁw@ IonE JRRR -
: .
Mo - SO\ RS
5; AIRCGRAAFT SERIAL NO. . 6. ENGINE EUILDER S NAME {Make)

21064870 | ~continental- ——~--~~, I0~520 Ls.- . \r—\

9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Make) . | 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION T41. AIRCRAFT IS (Check if appticable)
‘Mg- Cauley- -~ «-=rr D3RA34C404- w1 iMPORT used

I AIRCAAFY,
‘p:zcmvyno,n i

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: [Chrock applicable Hems}. . ..\ L
+-I1X | STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS cenTlFuCATE(lnduuanmry) b( [NORMALl Tutieny T Jacrosatic]  [wmanseort | Joeuoem T T eaicoon
SPECIALNRWQRTHINESSCERTIFICATE{lewmu.m.'l By B o s .

2 1" | LimiTED B ) o

GLASS 1
GLASS Hi
AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL AERIAL SURVEYING | 3] | AERIAL ADVERTISING
FOREST (Wildhife conservation) PATROLLING [s] [weatnercontroL

[ s PROVISIONAL (indicste class)

RESTRICTED (ingicara operation(s) 10
be conducted}

CARRIAGE DF CARGO . . OTHER (Spacify}
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT amateurBULT  [3]  Texnimmion
RACING - ) CREW TRAINING [_] ) [ MKT. SURVEY
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR :

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS. MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM GERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

DELIVERING OR EXPORT [ s] [raoouctionfLigHT TESTING

CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

EXPERIMENTAL (lndi.call obolnior(:i
o be conducied)

CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT {indicate
operation to ba conducied, then
compiete Section Vi or Vil as
applicable o raverse side) .

sfajlulp]es|ojsjeju]ja|afule

and “or “Limited," as apphcable.}

[=] l_] MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Chock ABOVE ™
A.REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on cerlilicate o aircralt registration) . IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ——ameme o ]
NAME . . T ADDRESS N

King Aviation Services . . Love Field Airrmort No.2,Dallas Texas 75235

s

B. A!RCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Chack biocks and items as i ) v

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEETY (Give Na AIRWD?THINESS DIRECTIVES (Check if ali applicabla AD's comphied with and giva
nd A ion Na., iatest AD No.) -

x| safevsnNes 3821, Rey. 42 g be ’" 8g-21

AIRCRAFT LISTING {Give page numbll{s)) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE [List number of each STC incorporated)

C. AIRCAAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS
CHECK IF RECORDS IN . - TOTAL AIFIFRAME HOURS | - - EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours fiown since Iast ceriilicate

ssued  Of ronowed)

. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION |

D. CERTIFICATION I 1 herety cerfily that i'am the registerad ownier (or his agent) of the aircrat described above: that 1he aircealt is regisiered with the Federal Aviation
Adminisiration in sccordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Actof 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations: and that, the aircralt has been ins (od andis
sirworthy and eligible for the cortificate

DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or lype) SIGNATURE
Nov. 17, 1988 Werner Pankla Servicemanager

A THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWDRTHY BY: (Complete this section only if FAR 21.183(d) applms}
FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER er -] CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Certificala
l ’,l
X

‘: Certiliceta an Certilicate No.) B A .215707226 No.)

—
" AFCRARTA RN BORTHAS K SR 0270 R K X ) . \
. 4* |Signature only - -available in logbook (attackhed)

DATE | = TITLE H SIGNATURE
Mov. 11,..1988 Supervisor

{Check ALL appiicabla blocks in items A-and B -~ . . | X| e cerviFicaTE AEQUESTED
A} lind that the aircraft described in Section | or Vil meets raquiremsnts for: = -~ - AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

, INSPE
AQENCY
VERIFICATION

8. inspection for --p.c-al mgm permit under Section VL * g . FAA INSPECTOR * FAA DESIGNEE .
CERTIFICATE HOLOER WNDER: FaRGS | [PAR 12112700 135]  [FAR 145
DESIGNEES SIGNATURE AND NO. FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

V.FAA
REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

H.T: Haennl, DAR 7—FS—-EU







4 PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . .. o=
.| .cAMERA WO, SN DATE: T _{2_ 89.







“FaA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
“CAMERA RO. [N DATE: 7 -

B. PRODUCTIGN sqsus {Chock applicatis item) -

.PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give produCtion cernficare numb!r[
= TYPE CEATIFICATE ONLY e P

- APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM - . -

C- GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED £OR GPERATING. NEEDS
DATE CF APPLICATION ;- < . NAME AND TITLE lF‘ﬂlﬂ oriype;

‘PROGUCTION *~
5 FLIGHT TEBTING

Vi,

A: DESCRIFTION OF AIRCRART -,
. | REGISTERED OWNER -

BUILDER (Make) -

C. CREW REQUINED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT., .
. PILOT I Jeoruor. T [wavicaton- . T " Totner speciy; R
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWGRTHINESS REOUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

niuu the Federal Aviatian Administration in
been inspected and is :nrwurmy for the flight

A Opurating Limitations and
T7B1.37 as Applicable

Issued in anoe mlh

C. Data. Orawings, Photagrapha, etc. (Attach when required) - - . 4 21 3 ] Dart L’
. Cutrent Weight and Baiance Information Availabis in Aiecraft - . <]

i C

' DOCUMENTATION
.- _(FAA\mon!y) e

E. Major Repair and Altetation, FAA Form 337 (Altach when required) X i
F. This Inspection Recorded in Aircralt Reconds _ . © . B R i F‘R 221=183-(4d)

Yill, AIRPYQATHINESS

818/53357 -
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"CAMERA NO. JN DATE:" 7. 12-»3»9.:




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY L
CAMERA NO. JN DATE: 7. . /2. 89

_ DEPARTMENT OF. TRANSPORTATION ©- : | Form Appro : :
FEDERAL AVIATION ; ADMINISTRATION S ] | Bredget Burean No.. 60.1.
.__!' FOR FAA USE ONLY.

MAJOR REPAIR AND AETERATION -
(Alrfrume, Powerplunf Propeller, or Apphance) RS ) ﬁ),(
. LNSTRUCTIONS Prine oc type all entries. See FAR 43 9, FA‘R~43 Appcndxx B, and AC 43.9- =1 (ot subscoutnt revision :hetr:of)
for instrucrions and disposition ef this form.
- ©[MAKE - LoD EERER R LT LR s |MODEL
- 4 Cessna 210N - e : <o 210M : :
]',AIFCR&H SERIAL NO.~ IR [ T, R NATlONAI.lTY AND REGISTRATION MARK
. : E 210 64870 - o - N52:MM
NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate) . | .. | ADDRESS: {As shown on registration certificote)

2,_ZOWNE'R~"'. King Aviation Services Inc. ' '_—' ' Love - Field Airport LB- 2
Dallas TX 75235 :

3 FOR FAA USE_ONLY.

‘4. UNIT IDENIIFICATIOH

SERIAL NO. . - REPAI!"

AIRFRAME = | 770 (As deséribed in item 1 above)

55

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER |

APPEIANCE

MANUFACTURER
i - 6. 1DNFORMITY STATEMENT
1 AL AGENCY'S NAME - AND ADDRESS 25 :LC T fof 50 Z:B..KIND -OF : AGENO(»
. U.S5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Edwin ' J. Stewart . S -
- - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Ritter; Str 'ul 1D7022: Leinf L' | CERTIFICATED, REFAIR, STATION i *

echt. -2 W Germany e | MANUFACTURER st

jo I § cerufy xhat the repnlr lnd/nr alteration’ made to th: unl((s) xd:ntlﬁed in item 4 abov: znd dcscnbcd on the reverse or
. attachments herero bave:been made in: ‘accordance with the requirements:of Part.43:0f the U.S. Federal \Avmnon Regula ion
and that the information t‘urmshcd herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge <

DATE R I IR N o= S T _r: gATUREjF AU} 1ZED | VIDUAL

November 14, 1988
EDisy S"Ewhk
7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE ~

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was AC_LPectcd in the manner prcscrlbcd b),
the Administratoc: of the Federal” Avulnon ‘Adminisceation land s~ 7] APPROVED CIREJE
N B NECTENTON - Y 3 AP VRN L I L ey OTHER(Sp'(lfy) T
MANUFACTU“ER g femi ANSPECTION AUTHORIZA'"ON

T

Y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT |
} y ! = - < | OF TRAMSPORT INSPECTOR
EN RIS (TSI T it Yo | or MRCRAFT: e
DATE +OF; »APPROVAI. OR- +| CERTIFICATE . OR LR 1 SlGN?.iIURE OF
REJECTION ) DESIGNATION 'NO.

1'1/14/1988 A&P2157072261

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7)




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY _ . _ o
_CAMERA NO. [N DATE: 7. /2. 89

e ) 4 olance or operahng limitation’ cbcmges shall be- enfered m"fhe appropr:ofe clrcraH' record.
Iteration must be ‘compatible with all prevtous ‘alterations to assure conhnued conformity w:fh the
; apphcable .mrworfhmess requirements. ;

Ani&ci-i'sﬁ .

#U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1977-771.021/290




ot ’mmﬁu ADMINISTRATION o * S ; | Budges’ ' No. 04-R060.1
! -.. :FOR FAA»,US.E ONLY . K
: MAJQR REPAIR AND AI.TERATION MR L qucg_maq'rlplcgon pr O
{Aiiﬁume, Pawerp!unf, i’rope!le,r, oF . AFP‘ME} P AG L - GAe-] yan !
- lNSTRUCTIONS. Print or type all eniries. . See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix C
+ fordnsttuctions and disp f:hxsfom, S T Cow

4

’ (ro':vsiql':'segnepti revision thereof)

CESSNA >
SERIAL NO. = SR T [NATIONALTY - “AND REGISTRATION mx
: 210 64870 . U : U.S8.. N-52MM
e : “| ADDRESS (as shown on registration cerfificate) ~
444 .CEDER ST . MERITOR TWR
ST PAUL MN. 55101 -

C. .CERTIFICATE NO.

. R. c lavmmcs“ sueie

270 AIRPORT ROAD 2 ”', 3 = s L Pe

CEITIF!CATED REPAIR STATION . e -—42

ST PAUL MN 551Q7 Lo s} 27 T manuracrorer

> the unxt(s) xd:nnﬁed in item 4 above and €503
e ‘with the requiremensts of Part 43 of the 11.S. Eés 1
is true and correct ro the best of my- knowledge.

‘the reverse or
n Regulations |

SIGNATURE OF AUTH

. Pursuant o the aut.hon om s ed below, :h:\ ldennﬁed in irem 4 was ed i the manner prescnbed by
the A Vof th ST »:’ npﬁ‘f’ for and 15" [GAPERO cﬁ:cl?

A

DATE-.OF - APPROVAI. og
- JREJECTION |

- 01/18/ 89
'llFAA Form 337 (7-67)

- (B320)




FAA ALECEAFT EEGESTRY ’E
_ CAMERA BO. [N DaTE: 7. 2. 89

. We:gin‘ and- balance ar cparuh l:mrtaﬁon changes:sh
‘Anjalteratian must be compatible with ail piiwous ilte

upphcnbie arrworfhmess requemenfi . L g o
.ldanﬂfy, wifh air-

8. BESCRm’IGH BF WORK kCCI)HPHSHEB {if more spm is feqmnd, uﬂﬂc& nddi!‘anaf shaefs
craft nafmnulify and’ negcs?mﬁbn mark un& t!ah wwk iaféd)_ . l

By - S paragraph 27, sectlon. .
L€1 igifi checked above ‘installation, ?'lnstal Ned - systems
o manufacturea ape‘olt‘ications.—and doesn“t - 1nterfere .
Added electrical load. doesn't

ayatem capabllltles. Alrcraft weight &

Welght change of Goz. is negngxble.:;

LUy

- AERE.- . ﬂ476641610
01/19/88




‘AIRCRAFT RECISTEY
ﬂi nan-

Form Approved
O.M.B. No. 2120-0018

- mm—ﬁlmortype DonolwrﬂelnsrmdadmthesemforFM
use only. Si anty to FAA Rap!
- Forspecial flightp:

12w

uﬂiﬁnu\mamﬁabla

11, AMRURAFT IS (Chechk il applicable)
JmporT 7 used

wmmmmsmuﬁ(mm;ﬁ]ml ]um.rrv[ JACROBAT}CI [mnspon-r 1 [aunm T T satLoon
mmmss&mmwm&mm e a e e . -

T CLASS 1 -
CLASSU -
manﬂ.nEANDPsroomm‘ aeriaL SURVEYING |3 TaearaL aoverTising
FOREST (Wadlle consanation] ' R PATROLLING [-1 ]WEATHEH CONTROL
CARRIAGEOF CARGO | OTHER (Specity) )
RESEARCH AND DEVELOFMENT | ' amateuRBULT |3 T Texrsimion
RACING - I CREWTRAINING | | [mxT. surver

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR

FERRAY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS. ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

EVAGUIATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

'OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

.-, | DELIVERING OR EXPORT .. I 8] JrroouctionFuichT tesTinG

s i 25 U5 T : CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

C [ 8] | MULTIPLE AFCAORTHINESS CERTIFICATE [k BWs:ricted Operation” and "Standard” or -Limied.” as eppiicable ]

A REGISTERED GWNER (A3 shown an carntiticate of sicrall oagil B tF DEALER, CHECK HERE ———— |

King 'Aviation Serv RS Love Field’ A:er)ort No.2,Dallas Texas 75235

B. AIRCRAFT CEATIFICATION BASIS (Check applicadly H o l@nnmhd[

N“WSPEFEAHDNOR TVPECEH‘I’IFLGATE nATAA H 4 ,' hh. sl 7‘7— e ze NE$ DIRECTIVES (Chock if ali applcable AD's complied wih and give
Revision ~3A21, Rév. 42.7 = Ly 88-21 .

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give page numbers)) D . ’ H n SIRa AL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List nu!nborolpach‘STC incovporated)

- EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enl.r hourx tiown since last certificate
-Jizsued or renewsd)

¢; that_the aircraht is regislorsd with the Federal Ayiation
FRgUISONS. and that the wrcrmit hes boen inspeled snd ;

mreorm-nou~‘ — mmrmgmuum-‘ 77 T SIGNATUR
Nov..17,.1988 Werner. Pankla : :

B 215707226

n.av..u,..laes ] . Suj eri}isot . ;
. (Clutibh ALL agpicabie GIOCKTin Awms A 8003 B) : o THE CERTIFIGATE REQUESTED . .
A-IWMWMWWVWWHGHM I AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHIMESS GERTIFICATE

FAA DESIGNEE .
FARGs | |FAR 121 1270r135]  [FAR 45
FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE




LVUBIVOR O CYiso s
- B EOUEE L TR T Ty

tation Administration in
is airwocthy for the lhghl

7T Crii IOV LE (Amecie odEBa) g‘; xgjew

%mm mn.f_‘:)g"




¥AA ALRCRAFT RECISTRY

DATE:

N

CAMERA KEO.

684429 0l (el m.s__.;_mpe_ ZE
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA HO. jN DATE: [ _ J2_ K89

Welght and balance or operahﬁ lmliahon chunges shall be enfered in the cppropncxfe ulrcraff record.

“An-alteration must be compatible’ with a” prewous aftercnons fo assure continued conformity with the -
apphcable mrworfhmess requirements. ;. E . .

+ - =¥ i

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requ:.red aﬁcch cddlf‘nal sheefs. . Identify with air-
‘craft nationolity-and reglsfraf!org mark ‘and’ date work completed.) ::. - o . . .




"FAA AYPCRAFT REGISTRY - S
CAMERA, RO. 3 DATE: 3‘/ CPS ' ‘ ‘ T

K e

N - W e e LZM- g:ﬁzg?gﬁ:ﬁdblo 04-RUUSE S .

o R - - - T INSTRUCTIONS — Print of ty Do not write in shaded areas; these

. LY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION : are for FAA use only. Submu ongmal only to an authorized FAA .
. 2 FEDERAL AVIATION" ADMINISTRATION . Representative. If a ditional space is required, use an attachment.
- APPLICATION FOR"AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE N fg;l:g::lu:l ﬂ'lghr petmus complete Sections I and V1 or VIl as

- z " REGISTRATION MARK 2. ARCRAFT BUILDER'S MAME / make) 2. NECRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR MFG. n.xcomds L )
| N5335U0 Cessna 210N 1984 |2 & \jxfg" =1/
‘ 5 E [ ncrart semat no. 6. ENGINE BUIDER'S NAME ( murkr ) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION ': R . -
i g8| 21084870.- Continental = . I0-520-L ] o/ ’7% 32 :
28 |5 rumesr OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (mrubr) 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAPY iS- -
: = | One ' McCauley 7 D3A34C404/80VA-0 [ Timront

APPUCATION IS MEREEY MADE FOR: (Chwt spplicable tews) -
» [ 1 | X |STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate category) |X|nomaat | Junuty | [ackosanc | [reanseost| [ouoes [} sauoon
Vo SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE [ Check .zgpnpnulr 1temns) )

'

a 2 LIMITED - .
3 - X B | CLASS |
e -5 PROVISIONAL [ Indicute cluss} 1 T .
-1 T 2 CLASS It
: 'g o RS TRICTED I Y- AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL 2 ] TAEEIAL survering] 3 [RERAL i
z a ey e spersirents) a4 FOREST ( Wild Life xomserearion). | 5 | |PATROLUNG [6 ] "fwearnerconts
] 0 OTHER ( Sperzfy ) .
. 5 BN - ¥ RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT | [2]  |amareur sunr 3 EXHIMTION
21 4. EXPERIMENTAL ( Indicute operation(s)
£ 4 St ey 4 RACING ] 51 ]cnsw TRAINING | & MKT. SURVEY .
a« " [} TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR :
N N = . .1 FERRY FUIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTEMANCE OR STORAGE . .
- = |- SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( [wddic.ite - - :
- B operution is be comducted tiwn complcic -2, EVACUAJE FROM AREA OF IMPEMDING DANGER
. f:"::: ‘:"J’”" VI sppliible on 3 OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED T+.KE-OFf WEIGHT
ST ; 4 DELIVERING OR EXPORT ] 51 [eoouction sucHr testing
N : C ] & [ MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ¢ Check appropriate Resiricied Operarion and Standard or Limited as applicable aboie)
; i : A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificase of Aircvuft Regrsivatson) |F DEALER, CHECK HERE = —— T X
‘ . NAME - A aooress 5000 East Pawnee Road
N ‘ Cessna Aircraft Company. Wichita, Kansas 67201 ]
z | B AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check uppiicable l:lp(h und complere steras as indicared )
; o. AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET ( Giee No ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ICb«k 1 30 applicable AD's complsed with umid gore
; E X |omd Revssn No.) - 3A21 Rev. 35. X |furesr AD Neos - 83-22
,J*" L E ARCAAFT LSTING ( Grre puge Nof1J ) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTFICATE ( Lisr number of each STC tncorporated)
. » | C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS ]
‘ g CHECK IF RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS — . - EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Ewier burs foun somve lust sertificatc irsued
. Z | X |comruance wih - 2.0 A or reweusdd
g Far 91,173 .
| = |D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that | am the owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registesed with the ’

Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation chula- -0 -
s N tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for cthe airworthiness certificate requested.

o DATE OF APPLICATION MAME AND NTLE { Prent ar 1)pe} Gen. Mgr o | SIGNATURE
v 3-12-84 Williem A. Boettger, Pawnee DiV. T lliarr 1 ) ‘
N - A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWOR-KY 8Y: ( Complrie this sectron only 1f FAR 20.18) (d) appliesi ). .
z ol FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFCATE NOLD!I (Giie B CERTIMCATED MECHANIC { Gire Lo CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gm Certificare | : "
< o E 2 Certificare Ne, } \ 3 Certificute No.j. -8 No.t . - .
=3 I . ) i .
g‘ég % < [ AIBCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Grie Nume of Firm) - K . N
- - - \‘. . ~_~ -
z2% L S . .
o DATE TME SIGNATURE - o v
'Ez {Check ALL applicable blocks} | find that lh- alrcraft described in S.:non | or VIl mests the requirements for: [:: The certification
ROl raquested, or [4] ] Amendment or modiflcation of its_current alrworthineis certificate. [nspaction for a special flight permit under
E:L Section Vil was conductad by: [ ] FAA Inspector; B’dl')c"- hnldov under D FAR 65, (] FAR 121 or 127, FAR 145-
1=‘=‘ DISTRICT OFFICE o:sucl‘én'ﬁasmc URE AND NO - FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE ~ - . v
= Fricia E .
=

Duicgttion
-

‘1cT MIDO




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA KO. 5,) DATE:

A. MANUFACTURER * . Bais . - - - e el T - he

Lopname S : i - [wmsss } - T
o : . T :
- 4 — _ A
ok |s. PRODUCTION BASIS er«lz upplicable item) . s RS s
g = PRODUCTION CERTFICATE ¢ Give production urllﬁrnfz nlm:ber} ) . .o
8f TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY il i N i . ..
X . .
L a2 APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM B i . H R
s 3 C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS: . :
- DATE OF APPLICATION | NAME AND TEE ( Priws or 13pe) R ) . | SIGHATURE - RN o R
A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT N
= REGISTERED OWNER .. - o ;o jeooRess
T BUTLDER [ Mudr j B MODEL . - T N H
I R L e e e - e e el R
’ o SERLAL NUMSER .
8. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHY .-~ .:. - B Lo : .
FROM : .- (1o
via - - N DEPARTURE DATE - - Jouranon
s ) T Y i i
- C. CREW REQUIRED TQ OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT -
s [ Jrior [ Jcormor | [navicaton | [orwen < specifys :
L D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS A5 FOLLOWS:

Vil SPECIALIFLIOHT PIRMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TIST

F. CERTIFICATION—| hereby certify that'l am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered).
with the Federal, Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1938, and applicable Federal Aviation]”
Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspeceed and is airworthy for the flight described: -~ * =7 - o et :

DATE . . NAME AND TITLE ¢ Primi o7 f3pr) K . - - | siomaTURE
: e

Eg x|~ Cperoting Limitations and Muri:mgu in Compliance with FAR -1 G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Artach uhen required)

E:S = ?1.31 os Applicable - -H. Foreign Airworthiness C-mﬁcuhen for Import Aircraft (All.ld: u/-qn

E; 51 "B Currant Operating Limitotion Aftached I required ) - . .

g; ; C. Dota, Drawings, Photogrophs, etc. £ Attach when required ) I Pravious Airworthiness Certificate lssued in Accordance with  © A
- =D« | X |D Current Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircroft FAR CAR - ( Originul ttached )

Qg2 E_Maijor Repoir ond Alteration, FAA 337 [ Attuch ulen rrqmrrd} 1. Current Airworthinass Certificate tiaued in. Accordonce with -

H X | F. This Inspection Recorded in Aircrafr Records - X| Far B {Copy -umrbnl')

.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . N .
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - _FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . N - - o .

STANI!,_~ ’D AIRWORTHINESS GEHTIFIB "E ) e T .

4. CATEGORY

1. MATIONALITY AND

-" REGISTRATION MARK . N .
NB335U NORMAL I
S AUTHORITY AMD BASIS FOR ISSUANCE, } B SN n . ) o U .
This oirworthinest certificate A¢ uwod pursuant”1a-The e Aliation At Bf11938 ond certifes thet, at of the N . h . ST .. H :
dote of issvance, the aircraff’ 13" which fisusd” han been- invprcied and found 19, conform fo the type Tt oo Lo e
tharefor, 1o be /fof rsafe op ‘ahd - Kot-been shawn to the i the Jicabh i - P - -
ehensive ond dng..:‘.d irworthiness: od: g(w by Angex B to 4HE G gnvention on Interrotional Civif . -t . - . T
t ! . A\ . B R LT - b " B
“ept ot ncved Herein » 2= ONA i e . AU -~
lx = ST ‘ ’
NI 7/ i
& TERMS AND CONDITIONS W - —— <L . k]
Unlexs sooner sucrendered, suspen yaked ot e l-(_mgmﬁon/dma 1 ohqkl blished by tha A :
1his eirworthiness cerlificate i né o a.a:'anu . i ‘and om or . e
pecformed in gccordance with ) of Federal Avidfio o iote, and i - [ oL
3 Sircraft is registered In the ﬂu.ﬁ;m’ "'“”’ i — - - L s
- DATE OF ISSUANCE® FAR REPRESENTAT [ r.“ DESIGNATION NUMBER I o .
. 3-12-84 "" \‘\ DOA-PC4 . )
: - Any .,n.mn.,n. mprodu:'lon or misGse of .m. w-.rma.—ﬁ{uy—h e by o fine excerding 31,000, or in- . =
pritonment xe v or both, THIS CERTIFICATE By BE o ePLAYED TN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD- - . - P
L T APPLICABLE JeBERal AVIATION REGULATIONS. . . - : . -
T U Ot Prestmg Coem — 1PRATIAR 7 . . - . . S

FAA Form B100-2 7-61 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362
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